CAPITAL PROJECTS/ENGINEERING S EGU I N

TEXAS
’
It’s real.
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council Members
Steve Parker, City Manager
From: Melissa Reynolds, P.E., MPA, CFM, City Engineer
Through: Rick Cortes, Deputy City Manager
Subject: Resolution supporting the City of Seguin’s application to the Texas Department of

Transportation’s 2025 Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside (TA) Call for Projects

Date: October 6, 2025

Historical Background

The Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) has posted a grant opportunity entitled 2025
Transportation Alternatives. If awarded, this funding will improve Community-Based Infrastructure, namely
sidewalk improvements to improve safety, access, and mobility in the areas of the Guadalupe Regional
Medical Center, other medical, nursing and rehabilitation facilities, and commercial areas along Highway
123 Bypass. The sidewalk improvements in this area will enable safe passage to medical facilities and
commercial areas. The City has the full support of the Guadalupe Regional Medical Facility and the local
community to improve pedestrian access with this project.

The preliminary application was submitted on January 10th. On March 27th, an application meeting was
held with TXDOT to review the preliminary application. Notification from TxDOT that the project was
selected for a detailed application was received on April 18th. The detailed application was submitted on
June 20th. Additional information was provided for the application on July 7th. On September 22", City
Staff received a request for additional information.

Action Requested
This is a request to submit additional information for the Detailed Application to meet the requirements of
the TXDOT TASA grant application process.

Procurement Methodology & Funding Source
There are no fiscal impacts associated with this resolution. However,

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of this resolution to submit a grant application.

ATTACHMENT
1. 2025 10 06 Resolution King Street (FM 466) TA
2. King Street Project Exhibit




